
  EExxeeccuuttiivvee  CCoommmmiitttteeee  
DDaavviidd  ZZiimmmmeerrmmaann  --  CChhaaiirrmmaann  

JJuurryy  CCoommmmiissssiioonn  RRoooomm  ––  MMccKKeennzziiee  BBuuiillddiinngg  
                                                                          WWeeddnneessddaayy,,  OOccttoobbeerr  2233,,  22002244  
                                                        **iimmmmeeddiiaatteellyy  ffoolllloowwiinngg  RRiisskk  MMaannaaggeemmeenntt**  

  
I. Roll Call 

 
  II. Approve minutes of the August 21, 2024 meeting and the September 25, 2024  

in-place meeting   
 
  III.   Public Comment   
  
 IV.   New Business  
 

  E-24-111  A. Recommend to approve the Annual Appellate Prosecutor resolution 
 
  E-24-120  B.  Recommend to approve a supply of electricity vendor  
 
  E-24-121   C. Recommend to approve 4th quarter 2024 payment to Greater Peoria 
     Economic Development Council 
 
  E-24-122  D. Recommend to approve County Delinquent Tax Sale resolution 
 
  E-24-125  E. Recommend to approve Decommissioning Agreement for Bungalow, LLC 
 
  E-24-126  F. Recommend to approve Decommissioning Agreement for SolAmerica  

Energy, LLC 
  

        V.  Appointments and Reappointments  
 

E-24-112  A. Recommend to approve reappointment of William Atkins to the Tri-County  
   River Valley Development Authority  
 
E-24-113  B. Recommend to approve reappointment of Russell Crawford to the Tri- 
   County Regional Planning Commission  
 
E-24-114  C. Recommend to approve reappointment of Greg Menold to the Tri- 
   County Regional Planning Commission  
 
E-24-115  D. Recommend to approve reappointment of Nick Graff to the Emergency  
   Telephone System Board  
 
E-24-116  E. Recommend to approve reappointment of Dawn Cook to the Emergency  
   Telephone System Board  

1



 
E-24-117  F. Recommend to approve reappointment of Thomas Haas to the Emergency  
   Telephone System Board  
 
E-24-118  G. Recommend to approve reappointment of Nancy Proehl to the Tazewell  
   County Farm Bureau 
 
E-24-123  H. Recommend to approve reappointment of Dan Schopp to the Mackinaw  
   Valley Water Authority  
 
E-24-124  I. Recommend to approve appointment of Marcus Camp to the East Peoria  
   Drainage and Levee District 
 

 
    VI.    Unfinished Business 

 
A. Discussion: Broadband Feasibility Study 

  
     VII.  Reports / Communications  
  
       VIII. Recess 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Members: Chairman David Zimmerman, Vice Chairman Michael Harris,  
Bill Atkins, Nick Graff, Jay Hall, Kim Joesting, Greg Longfellow,  

Greg Menold, Dave Mingus, Nancy Proehl,  
Tammy Rich-Stimson, Max Schneider 

2



 

1 

M inutes pending approval 
 

 
Executive Committee Meeting 
Jury Commission Room – McKenzie Building 
Wednesday, August 21, 2024 – 4:02 p.m. 

 
Committee Members Present: Presiding Chairman Mike Harris, Bill Atkins, Jay 

Hall, Greg Longfellow, Dave Mingus, Nancy Proehl, 
Max Schneider, Greg Menold 

 
Committee Members Absent: Chairman David Zimmerman, Nick Graff, Kim 

Joesting, Tammy Rich-Stimson 
 

Others Attending: Mike Deluhery, County Administrator  
 

 
MOTION  MOTION BY MEMBER HALL, SECOND BY MEMBER 

MINGUS to approve the minutes of the July 24, 2024 meeting 
and July 31, 2024 in-place meeting  

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-94 MOTION BY MEMBER MINGUS, SECOND BY MEMBER 

ATKINS to recommend to approve Decommissioning 
Agreement for Vann Parkin I – Washington and Vann Parkin II – 
Morton 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-95 MOTION BY MEMBER ATKINS, SECOND BY MEMBER 

PROEHL to recommend to approve County Delinquent Tax Sale 
resolution 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-96 MOTION BY MEMBER ATKINS, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHNEIDER to recommend to approve Decommissioning 
Agreement for Morton Solar, LLC 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 
 

 

3



2 

 
MOTION 
E-24-97 MOTION BY MEMBER SCHNEIDER, SECOND BY MEMBER 

LONGFELLOW to recommend to approve consulting agreement 
with Wyman Group  

 
 Human Resources Director Sue Webster stated that Tim Wyman 

is a broker who assists us with our insurance plans as well as 
helps us with any problems that we have with our vendors. She 
stated there is no price increase from last year to this year.  

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-101 MOTION BY MEMBER MINGUS, SECOND BY MEMBER 

MENOLD to recommend to approve We Care application for 
DOAP for FY25 

 
 EMA Director Dawn Cook stated that DOAP and 5311 are 

standard rural transportation grants.  
 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-102 MOTION BY MEMBER HALL, SECOND BY MEMBER 

LONGFELLOW to recommend to approve We Care application 
for Section 5311 grant for FY25 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-103 MOTION BY MEMBER HALL, SECOND BY MEMBER 

PROEHL to recommend to approve Grant Agreement with IDOT 
 
 EMA Director Dawn Cook stated that the state has a contract to 

purchase new buses. She stated that there isn’t quite enough to 
purchase two buses, however, TCRC is putting in their own 
money which will help pay for the second bus.   

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-104 MOTION BY MEMBER MENOLD, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHNEIDER to recommend to approve Tazewell County 
Executive Committee the Ordinance Fixing the Budget for the 
HLA SSA for FY25 

 

4



3 

 Administratory Deluhery stated that Heritage Lake Special 
Service Area has a budget that is approved every year along 
with the tax levy that is paid by the residents within Heritage 
Lake. He stated that for this year, in part due to the interest 
made on the fund, the committee recommended lowering the 
tax levy by $10,000. He stated that it includes an engineering 
study for the culvert lining.   

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-105 MOTION BY MEMBER PROEHL, SECOND BY MEMBER 

MINGUS to recommend to approve Tazewell County Executive 
Committee the Levy and Assessment of Taxes for FY25 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-106 MOTION BY MEMBER PROEHL, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHNEIDER to recommend to approve the Engineering Design 
Quote for HLA Culvert Lining 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-91 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY 

MEMBER PROEHL to recommend to approve appointment of 
Michael Deppert to the Tazewell County Extension Board 

    
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
MOTION 
E-24-92 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY 

MEMBER PROEHL to recommend to approve reappointment of 
Brian Becker to the Spring Lake Drainage and Levee District 

    
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
MOTION 
E-24-93 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY 

MEMBER PROEHL to recommend to approve appointment of 
Ron Craig to the Spring Bay Fire Protection District 

    
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
 

5



4 

MOTION 
E-24-98 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY 

MEMBER PROEHL to recommend to approve reappointment of 
Michael Harris to the Local Landfill Review Board 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-99 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY 

MEMBER PROEHL to recommend to approve reappointment of 
Bradley Haning to the West Fork Drainage District 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-100 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY 

MEMBER PROEHL to recommend to approve reappointment of 
Wayne Deppert to the Union Drainage District 

   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-107 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY 

MEMBER PROEHL to recommend to approve reappointment of 
Kenneth Becker to the Mackinaw River Levee & Drainage District 
#1 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-108 MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY 

MEMBER PROEHL to recommend to approve reappointment of 
Joshua Charlton to the Cincinnati Drainage and Levee District 

 
   On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

 
Presiding Chairman Harris recessed the meeting at 4:09 p.m. 

 
       (transcribed by S. Gullette)  
  

6



1 

M inutes pending committee approval  
 
In-Place Executive Committee Meeting 
James Carius Community Room  
Wednesday, September 25, 2024 – 7:26 p.m. 

 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Nick Graff, Bill Atkins, Greg Longfellow, 

Greg Menold, Dave Mingus, Michael Deppert, Eric 
Stahl 

 
Committee Members Absent: Vice-Chairman Max Schneider, Mike Harris, Nancy 

Proehl,  Samuel Goddard, Tammy Rich-Stimson  
 

Others Attending: Mike Deluhery, County Administrator  
   

 
 
MOTION 
E-24-104 MOTION BY MEMBER GRAFF, SECOND BY MEMBER 

LONGFELLOW to recommend to approve budget for Heritage 
Lake Special Service Area for FY25 

 
 County Administrator Mike Deluhery stated that this item was 

pulled last month because the amount of interest needed to be 
changed to $107,318. 

  
MOTION BY MEMBER JOESTING, SECOND BY MEMBER 
GRAFF to recommend to amend the budget for Heritage Lake 
Special Service Area for FY25 by changing the amount of 
interest from $99,653 to $107,318 
 
On voice vote, AMENDMENT CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 On voice vote, MOTION AS AMENDED CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-105 MOTION BY MEMBER MENOLD, SECOND BY MEMBER 

ATKINS to recommend to approve tax levy for the Heritage 
Lake Special Service Area for FY25 

 
 County Administrator Mike Deluhery stated that this item was 

pulled last month because the amount appropriation needed to 
be changed, however, this did not change the amount of the 
levy. 

 

 

7



2 

MOTION BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW, SECOND BY 
MEMBER ATKINS to recommend to amend the taxy levy for 
Heritage Lake Special Service Area for FY25 by changing the 
appropriation amount from $754,847 to $716,512 
 
On voice vote, AMENDMENT CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 On voice vote, MOTION AS AMENDED CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
E-24-110 MOTION BY MEMBER ATKINS, SECOND BY MEMBER 

MENOLD to recommend to approve County Delinquent Tax Sale 
resolution 

 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 

 
 
Chairman Zimmerman recessed the meeting at 7:29 p.m. 

 
       (transcribed by S. Gullette)  
  

8



E-24-111

24October30th

24October30th

9



10



11



12



E-24-120 
 
 COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Executive Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and 
recommends that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

R E S O L U T I O N 
  
WHEREAS, the Executive Committee recommends that the Chairman be authorized to 
enter into an agreement for the supply of electricity for the County’s facilities; and 
 
WHEREAS, the electricity supply is a utility commodity with prices that can change 
daily, and in order to capture the best rates, action must be often be taken in a short 
timeframe to capture prices and resulting cost savings, making the purchase of 
electricity supply not conducive to the standard competitive bid process; and 
 
WHEREAS, Good Energy, L.P., has expert knowledge and awareness of such prices 
and serves as the agent for Tazewell County accounts with regard to purchasing utility 
supply; and  
 
WHEREAS, Good Energy, L.P. has sought preliminary pricing as shown on the 
attachment and recommends entering into a fixed price agreement for 100% of the 
electricity supply for four to five years; and 
 
WHEREAS, Good Energy, L.P. will monitor electricity supply pricing and select a day for 
formal bid pricing, with the intention of multiple suppliers providing pricing; and  
 
WHEREAS, based on the bids received, Good Energy, L.P. will make a 
recommendation to the County Board Chairman and County Administrator. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Tazewell County Board Chairman or County 
Administrator is hereby authorized by the Tazewell County Board to sign the necessary 
documents to conduct the bid process and accept a proposal; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office 
and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ ____________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk   Tazewell County Board Chairman 
 

13



Legal Entity Name:
Market
Utility - State 
Number of Accounts:
Pricing-Product Type:

Pricing Date: October 17, 2024
Good Energy Rep: Jerod McMorris
Contact Phone: (309) 369-6352

Tazewell County
MISO
Ameren-IL

Competitive FIXED Supply Cost per kWh

10 Contact Email: jerod@goodenergy.com
INDICATIVE: FIXED Electric Prepared by: Angie Ward

Start Date Jan-25 Jan-25 Jan-25 Jan-25
End Date Jan-26 Jan-27 Jan-28 Jan-29

$0.08159 $0.08384 $0.08717 $0.08871

Contract Term (Months) 12 24 36 48
Estimated kWhs 2,830,561 5,661,122 8,491,683 11,322,244

Homefield Energy
$0.07960 $0.08278 $0.08552 $0.08760

Best Supplier Offer Rate - FIXED

$0.08552 $0.08755
$0.09020 $0.09020 $0.09020 $0.09020

Best Supplier Direct Energy/NRG Direct Energy/NRG Direct Energy/NRG Constellation Energy

Savings per kWh $0.01060 $0.00742 $0.00468 $0.00265

Direct Energy/NRG

General Summary of Supply Costs 

Est. Price to Compare (PTC)*

Constellation Energy $0.08245 $0.08573 $0.08752 $0.08755

Best Offer Rate ($/kWh) $0.07960 $0.08278

Disclaimer: This proposal is not a binding offer or contract for the sale of electricity and/or natural gas and related services between the Parties. Either Party may terminate discussions regarding 
this proposal at any time. All costs and prices are indicative and are exclusive of Utility charges and State and Local Taxes. These charges will vary each month based on the usage/load profile and 

aggregated costs for each account. 

Est. Term Savings $30,007.11 $42,011.86 $39,750.58 $30,016.61

% Savings 12% 8% 5% 3%
Est. Annual Savings $30,007.11 $21,005.93 $13,250.19 $7,504.15

*PTC is based on the weighted average of Ameren BGS‐2 Commercial Rate for 2024‐2025.

14



#
Account 
Number

Utility
(LDC) 

Rate Class
Service 
Address 

City State Zip

1 0245116002 Ameren DS2 21308 IL RT 9 South BLDNG Tremont Illinois 61568

2 0432120171 Ameren DS2
11 South Fourth Street Suite 
432 Pekin Illinois 61554

3 4109289052 Ameren DS3
11 South Fourth Street Suite 
432 Pekin Illinois 61554

4 5201369932 Ameren DS2 21314 IL RT 9 Tremont Illinois 61568

5 5918993212 Ameren DS2 21304 IL RT 9 Tremont Illinois 61568

6 6141434333 Ameren DS3 101 S. Capitol Street Pekin Illinois 61554

7 6185244009 Ameren DS2 21308 IL RT 9 Tremont Illinois 61568

8 8326332652 Ameren DS2 21306 IL RT 9 Tremont Illinois 61568

9 9337035532 Ameren DS2
11 South Fourth Street Suite 
432 Pekin Illinois 61554

10 9569812254 Ameren DS2
11 South Fourth Street Suite 
432 Pekin Illinois 61554

15



E-24-121  
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Executive Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends 
that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee recommends to the County Board to authorize the 
4th quarterly payment for 2024 per the agreement between Tazewell County and the 
Greater Peoria Economic Development Council; and  
 
WHEREAS, Resolution E-24-14 approved an agreement with GPEDC for twelve months 
from January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024; and 
 
WHEREAS, Tazewell County agreed to pay the Greater Peoria Economic Development 
Council quarterly installments for the term of this Agreement provided that the full 
County Board approves based upon quarterly review of GPEDC performance.  
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve the recommendation and 
authorize payment of the 4th quarter investment for 2024. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office, 
Greater Peoria Economic Development Council, Finance, and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 

16



INVOICE
Greater Peoria Economic
Development Council
201 SW Adams St
Peoria, IL 61602-1407

csetti@greaterpeoriaedc.org
+1 (309) 495-5910

;Tazewell County Treasurer
Bill to

David Zimmerman
Tazewell County
11 S. Fourth St., Suite 432
Pekin, IL 61554

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 2024_07-8.4
Terms: Net 60
Invoice date: 10/01/2024
Due date: 11/30/2024

Description Amount

2024 Investment 4 of 4 $18,750.00

Ways to pay

View and pay

Total $18,750.00

View invoice online
Scan code or go to the link below to view the invoice online
View invoice

17

mailto:csetti@greaterpeoriaedc.org
tel:3094955910
https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/view/scs-v1-879ef6275bed4d0f97685b0116eafd0844d3b864372c43a7b47f1acae46dfc98ea85fd1c36bb498794934cf239c85a2a?locale=en_US&cta=pdfbutton
https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/view/scs-v1-879ef6275bed4d0f97685b0116eafd0844d3b864372c43a7b47f1acae46dfc98ea85fd1c36bb498794934cf239c85a2a?locale=en_US&priority_code=button


E-24-122

18



19



20



   

              E-24-125 

COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 

Your Executive Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and 
recommends that it be adopted by the Board: 

              

RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the County’s Executive Committee recommends to the County Board to 
approve the attached Decommissioning Agreement for Bungalow, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, the 4.99 MW solar farm was approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals for 
Special Use on November 4th, 2020 to be located on approximately 56.2 acres located at 
850 E Lakeland Rd. in Morton Township; and 

WHEREAS, the plan is in accordance with the Illinois Department of Agriculture’s – 
Agricultural Impact Mitigation Agreement, in accordance with 20 IL-CS 5/5-222, and 
Chapters 156 and 157 of the Tazewell County Code. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this recommendation 

BET IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk Notified the County Board Office, 
Community Development and the Auditor of this action.  

PASSED THIS 30th DAY of October, 2024. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

             
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman  

21



 
 

 

 

COUNTY OF TAZEWELL 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Jaclynn Workman, Administrator 

11 South 4th Street, Room 400, Pekin, Illinois  61554 

      Phone: (309) 477-2235 / Email: zoning@tazewell-il.gov 

 

 

TO:  Chairman Zimmerman and Executive Committee 

FROM:  Jaclynn Workman, Administrator 

DATE:  October 17, 2024 

SUBJECT: Decommissioning Plan – Bungalow Solar, LLC 

 

Please find attached the Decommissioning Agreement for Bungalow Solar, LLC, the 4.99MW 

solar farm approved by ZBA for Special Use November 4th, 2020, with a four-year 

implementation deadline. The site is located at 850 E Lakeland Rd. in Morton Township on 

approximately 56.2 acres.  

 

The plan is in accordance with the Illinois Department of Agriculture’s – Agricultural Impact 

Mitigation Agreement, in accordance with 20 IL-CS 5/5-222, and Chapters 156 and 157 of the 

Tazewell County Code. 

 

Please feel free to contact me at your convenience if you have further questions.  

 

JW 

 

 

 

 

 

11 South Fourth Street ~ McKenzie Building ~ Suite 400 ~ Pekin, Illinois 61554 

Phone: (309) 477-2235 ~ Fax: (309) 477-2358 ~ E-Mail: jworkman@tazewell-il.gov 
 
 
 

22

mailto:zoning@tazewell-il.gov


   

  

 

DECOMMISSIONING PLAN 

 

for 

 

Bungalow Solar, LLC 

SE of E Lakeland Rd. and N Main St. 

Morton Township, Illinois 

 

 
Prepared For: 

 

Cypress Creek Renewables, LLC 
3402 Pico Blvd, Suite 215 

Santa Monica, CA 27713 

 

 

 

Prepared By: 

 

Langan Engineering, Environmental, Surveying, 

Landscape Architecture and Geology, D.P.C. 
200 West Madison, Suite 1920 

Chicago, IL 60643 

 

 

 

 

 

August 23rd, 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Project No.: 541047001 

23



Bungalow Solar, LLC Page i 

SE of E Lakeland Rd. and N Main St. August 23rd, 2024 

Morton Township, Illinois   

  

Table of Contents 

1 Project Summary ................................................................................. 2

2 Decommissioning ................................................................................ 2
2.1 Dismantling PV Modules, Racks and Supports ..................................................... 2

2.2 Dismantling Electrical Equipment and Foundations .............................................. 3

2.3 Dismantling Driveways ........................................................................................ 3

2.4 Other Components .............................................................................................. 3

2.5 Department of Agriculture ................................................................................... 4

3 Erosion and Sediment Control Plan ..................................................... 4
3.1 Erosion and Sediment Control Measures ............................................................. 4

3.2 Pollution Prevention Controls ............................................................................... 4

3.3 Inspections and Maintenance .............................................................................. 5

3.3.1 Trained Contractor Requirements ............................................................. 5

3.3.2 Qualified Inspector Requirements ............................................................ 5

4 Waste Disposal .................................................................................... 6

5 Restoration of Land .............................................................................. 6
5.1 General ................................................................................................................ 6

5.2 Department of Agriculture ................................................................................... 6

6 Emergency Response and Communications Plans ............................. 6

7 Permit and Approvals ........................................................................... 7
 

 

 

24



Bungalow Solar, LLC   Page 2 
SE of E Lakeland Rd. and N Main St. August 23rd, 2024 

Morton Township, Illinois 

  

1 Project Summary 

The Applicant, Bungalow Solar, LLC, is proposing to develop 56.2 acres of a 136.5-acre 

agricultural property located southeast of E Lakeland Road and N Main Street in Tazewell County.  

The site is bounded by Norfolk and Southern Railroad and E Lakeland Road to the north, 

agricultural property to the east, south and west. The property is currently agricultural and 

wooded.   

The project, Bungalow Solar, is a 4.99MW large-scale solar energy system that consists of solar 

racks, access driveway, perimeter fencing and stormwater management practices.  Access to 

the site is provided by a 20-foot wide driveway from E Lakeland Road.  

2 Decommissioning 

Decommissioning will occur as a result of any of the following conditions: 

· The land lease expires or is terminated; or 

· The solar energy system (SES) does not produce power for a period of 12 consecutive 

months. 

The site activity impacts will be similar to the construction phase, but in reverse sequence.  

Decommissioning of electrical devices, equipment and wiring/cabling will be conducted in 

accordance with local, municipal, state, and federal standards and regulations.  Electrical 

decommissioning will include obtaining the required permits and following procedures before de-

energizing, isolating, and disconnecting electrical devices, equipment and wiring/cabling.   

The procedures will include the following: 

· The creation of temporary work areas.  In order to provide sufficient area for the laydown 

of the disassembled panels and racking and loading onto trucks, gravel will be placed on 

a clear, level area that is accessible. 

· Equipment will include, at a minimum:  � The use of cranes to remove the panels, racking, inverters, and transformers.   � The use of trucks for removal of panels, racking, inverters, and transformers.   

· Driveways will be removed unless the property owners want them left in place.  The 

gravel will be removed and replaced with clean soil for reuse by the landowner for 

agricultural or other purposes. 

Erosion and sediment control measures, similar to those used during construction will be 

implemented and maintained by the trained contractor. 

2.1 Dismantling PV Modules, Racks and Supports 

Modules will be disconnected, removed from the racks, packaged and transported to a 

designated location for resale, recycling or disposal.  If the modules are not to be reused in a 

different location, the glass and silicon will be reclaimed, and the aluminum frames will be 

recycled.  Any disposal or recycling will be done in accordance with local standards and 

25



Bungalow Solar, LLC   Page 3 
SE of E Lakeland Rd. and N Main St. August 23rd, 2024 

Morton Township, Illinois 

  

requirements.  The connecting underground cables and the junction boxes will be de-energized, 

disconnected and removed. 

The steel lattice racks supporting the modules will be unbolted and disassembled using standard 

hand tools, possibly assisted by a small portable crane.  The vertical steel posts supporting the 

racks and steel support posts (driven or screwed) will be completely removed by mechanical 

equipment and transported off-site for salvage (driven piles) or reuse (screw piles).   

Any demolition debris that is not salvageable will be transported by truck to an approved offsite 

disposal area.  Other salvageable equipment and/or material will be removed from the site for 

resale, scrap value or disposal depending on market conditions. 

2.2 Dismantling Electrical Equipment and Foundations 

Decommissioning of electrical devices, equipment, and wiring/cabling will be in accordance with 

local, municipal, state, and federal standards and regulations.  Electrical decommissioning will 

include obtaining the required permits, and following before de-energizing, and disconnecting 

electrical devices, equipment and wiring/cabling.  

Decommissioning will require dismantling and removal of the electrical equipment, including 

inverters, transformers, underground cables and overhead lines, the prefabricated inverter 

enclosures and substation electrical building.  The equipment will be disconnected and 

transported off-site by truck.  The concrete foundations and support pads will be broken up by 

mechanical equipment (backhoe-hydraulic hammer/shovel, jackhammer), loaded onto dump 

trucks and removed from the site; and smaller pre-cast concrete support pads will be removed 

intact by cranes and loaded onto trucks for reuse or be broken up and hauled away by dump 

trucks.  

Prior to removal of the transformers, the oil will be pumped into a separate industry approved 

disposal container and sealed to prevent any spill during storage and/or transportation.  

Equipment and material may be salvaged for resale or scrap value depending on the market 

conditions.  

2.3 Dismantling Driveways 

The gravel may be removed or left in place at the property owner’s request.  If removed, the 

gravel will be placed in dump trucks to haul the aggregate to a recycling facility or approved 

disposal facility.  The underlying subsoil, if exhibiting significant compaction will then be aerated 

using a tractor with disk attachment to restore the soil structure and aerate the soil.  Clean topsoil 

would be replaced over this area, from where it may have been temporarily stored elsewhere on-

site by dump truck, to match the surrounding grade.  Depending upon the time of year and the 

planned use of the land, the area will be returned to its pre-construction condition. 

2.4 Other Components 

Unless retained for other purposes, and at the request of the property owners, removal of other 

facility components from the site will be completed, including but not limited to surface drains, 

culverts, and fencing.  Anything deemed usable shall be recovered and reused.  Other remaining 

26



Bungalow Solar, LLC   Page 4 
SE of E Lakeland Rd. and N Main St. August 23rd, 2024 

Morton Township, Illinois 

  

components will be considered as waste and managed according to local, municipal, state, and 

federal standards and regulations.  For safety and security, the security fence will be the final 

component dismantled and removed from the site. 

2.5 Department of Agriculture 

The Illinois Department of Agriculture (IDOA) requires that above ground structures be removed 

if the use of the solar arrays is discontinued.  Areas previously used for agricultural production, 

according to recommendations by the landowner, the Soil and Water Conservation District, and 

the Department of Agriculture and Markets be restored.   

Concrete piers, footers or other supports will be removed to a depth of 5 feet below the soil 

surface.  Underground electric lines will be removed.  Access roads in agricultural areas will be 

removed, unless otherwise specified by the landowner.  

3 Erosion and Sediment Control Plan 

3.1 Erosion and Sediment Control Measures 

Temporary erosion and sediment control measures to be used during decommissioning 

construction generally include the following:   

· Stabilized construction access. 

· Dust control. 

· Temporary soil stockpiles. 

· Silt fencing. 

· Temporary seeding. 

Once decommissioning is completed, disturbed areas shall be final seeded within 14 days after 

completion of the land disturbing activities.  Final site stabilization is achieved when soil-

disturbing activities have been completed and a uniform, perennial vegetative cover with a 

density of 70 percent has been established or equivalent stabilization measures (such as the use 

of mulches or geotextiles) have been employed on the disturbed unpaved areas and areas not 

covered by permanent structures. 

3.2 Pollution Prevention Controls 

Good housekeeping practices are designed to maintain a clean and orderly work environment.  

Good housekeeping measures shall be maintained throughout the construction process by those 

parties involved with the direct care and development of the site.  The following measures shall 

be implemented to control the possible exposure of harmful substances and materials to 

stormwater runoff: 

1. Soil stockpile locations shall be located away from storm drainage, water bodies or 

watercourses and surrounded with adequate erosion and sediment control measures.  

Soil stockpile locations shall be exposed no longer than 14 days before seeding.  

27



Bungalow Solar, LLC   Page 5 
SE of E Lakeland Rd. and N Main St. August 23rd, 2024 

Morton Township, Illinois 

  

2. Equipment maintenance areas shall be protected from stormwater flows and shall be 

supplied with appropriate waste receptacles for spent chemicals, solvents, oils, greases, 

gasoline, and any pollutants that might contaminate the surrounding habitat or water 

supply.  Equipment wash-down zones shall be within areas draining to sediment control 

devices.   

3. The use of detergents for large-scale (e.g., vehicles, buildings, pavement surfaces) 

washing is prohibited. 

4. Material storage locations and facilities (e.g., covered storage areas, storage sheds) shall 

be on-site and shall be stored according to the manufacturer’s standards in a dedicated 

staging area.  Chemicals, paints, solvents, fertilizers, and other toxic material shall be 

stored in waterproof containers.  Runoff containing such materials shall be collected, 

removed from the site, treated and disposed of at an approved solid waste or chemical 

disposal facility.   

5. Portable sanitary waste facilities shall be provided on site for workers and shall be properly 

maintained. 

6. Dumpsters or debris containers shall be on site and shall be of adequate size to manage 

respective materials.  Regular collection and disposal of wastes must occur as required. 

7. Non-stormwater components of site discharge shall be clean water.  Water used for 

construction, which discharges from the site, must originate from a public water supply 

or approved private well.  Water used for construction that does not originate from an 

approved public supply must not discharge from the site.   

3.3 Inspections and Maintenance 

3.3.1 Trained Contractor Requirements 

The trained contractor must inspect the erosion and sediment control practices and pollution-

prevention measures to verify that they are being maintained in effective operating condition.  

The inspections will be performed daily in the active work area.  If deficiencies are identified, the 

contractor will begin implementing corrective actions within one business day and must 

complete the corrective actions by the end of the day. 

3.3.2 Qualified Inspector Requirements 

The owner/operator must have a Qualified Inspector conduct site inspections to verify the 

stability and effectiveness of protective measures and practices employed during construction.  

The site inspections will be conducted at least once every seven days.   

Inspection reports must identify and document the maintenance of the erosion and sediment 

control measures.  If deficiencies are identified, the contractor will begin implementing corrective 

actions within one business day and must complete the corrective actions by the end of the day. 

28



Bungalow Solar, LLC   Page 6 
SE of E Lakeland Rd. and N Main St. August 23rd, 2024 

Morton Township, Illinois 

  

4 Waste Disposal 

As discussed above, the waste generated by the installation, operation and decommissioning of 

The Project is minimal, and there are no toxic residues.  Any wastes generated will be disposed 

of according to local, municipal, state, and federal standards and regulations of the day with the 

emphasis of recycling materials whenever possible.  

5 Restoration of Land 

5.1 General 

The agricultural use of the areas will be restored by:  

Site cleanup.  Any excavation and/or trenching caused by the removal of building or equipment 

foundations, rack supports, and underground electrical cables will be backfilled with the 

appropriate material and leveled to match the ground surface.  

Driveways will be removed completely, filled with suitable sub-grade material and leveled.  

Topsoil will be placed on these areas to restore agricultural capability.  

Any compacted ground will be tilled, mixed with suitable sub-grade materials and leveled.  

 

5.2 Department of Agriculture  

The Illinois Department of Agriculture (IDOA) requires standards and policies under the 

Renewable Energy Facilities Agricultural Impact Mitigation Act (505 ILCS 147) to preserve the 

integrity of Agricultural Land affected by Commercial Solar Energy Facility decommission. These 

policies were developed in collaboration with agricultural agencies, organizations, Landowners, 

Tenants, drainage contractors, and solar energy companies to form the Agricultural Impact 

Mitigation Agreement (AIMA).  Consult AIMA for the property to follow IDOA restoration 

procedures.  

6 Emergency Response and Communications Plans 

Prior to initiating any decommissioning activities, Bungalow Solar will notify the local authorities, 

the public, and relevant government agencies of their intent to decommission The Project.  

Copies of a detailed emergency response plan, developed in conjunction with the local 

emergency services, will be distributed to the local municipality prior to the commencement of 

operations.  A plan specific to The Project will be developed during the construction phase of this 

project and will be applicable to both the operations and decommissioning phases of The Project.  

During decommissioning, Bungalow Solar will coordinate with the local authority, the public and 

others as required to provide them with information about the ongoing activities.  Besides regular 

direct/indirect communication, a sign will be posted at the gate of the facility which will include 

Bungalow Solar’s contact information (telephone number, e-mail and mailing address) should the 

public have any questions, inquiries or complaints.  Inquiries will be directed to Bungalow Solar’s 

primary contact person who will respond to the inquiry accordingly.  Inquiries will be logged 

electronically with the following information: date of question, inquiry or complaint, name, phone 

number, email address of the individual, response, date of response, and any follow-up issues. 

29



Bungalow Solar, LLC   Page 7 
SE of E Lakeland Rd. and N Main St. August 23rd, 2024 

Morton Township, Illinois 

  

7 Permit and Approvals 

Decommissioning activities are expected to disturb more than one or more acres of land.  

Therefore, coverage under the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA) General Permit 

for Stormwater Discharges from Construction Activity (General Permit) latest revision will be 

required prior to commencement of decommissioning.  Coverage is obtained by filing a notice of 

intent with the IEPA.. Weekly erosion and sediment control inspections will be required to be 

performed by the qualified inspector while decommissioning activities are occurring.  Once 

decommissioning activities have stopped, and vegetation growth has reached 70% of the ground 

cover a notice of termination can be filed with IEPA for review and approval.  

It is anticipated that the decommissioning will require a Building or Demolition permit obtained 

from Tazewell County or Morton Township 

 

30



ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

OF DECOMMISSIONING COSTS

BUNGALOW SOLAR, LLC

Morton Township, IL 61550

Langan Project No. 541047001

August 23, 2024

QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL COST

I. DISASSEMBLY & DISPOSAL

1.0 PV Modules (555 W) 11,726 EA. 2.70$                    31,660.20$           

2.0 Inverter(s) 34 EA. 224.00$                7,616.00$             

3.0 Transformer(s) 2 EA. 280.00$                560.00$                

4.0 Racking Frame (tracker) 160 EA. 20.70$                  3,312.00$             

5.0 Racking Posts 1,964 EA. 6.20$                    12,176.80$           

6.0 LV Wiring 11,819 LF 0.80$                    9,455.33$             

7.0 MV Wiring 11,444 LF 0.42$                    4,806.62$             

8.0 Fiber Optic Cable 1,629 LF 0.68$                    1,107.72$             

9.0 Fence 5,276 LF 1.96$                    10,339.98$           

10.0 Concrete 14 CY 103.00$                1,442.00$             

11.0 Gravel 1,402 CY 19.00$                  26,631.02$           

12.0 General Conditions 6.5 MW 2,262.00$             14,703.00$           

SUBTOTAL 123,810.68$        

II. SITE RESTORATION

1.0 Re-Seeding (drives & array area) 34 AC 1,500.00$             51,000.00$           

2.0 Re-Grading (drives only) 1,402 CY 4.10$                    5,746.69$             

SUBTOTAL 56,746.69$          

III. SALVAGE

1.0 PV Modules (555 W) 11,726 EA. 10.30$                  120,780.00$         

2.0 Inverter(s) 34 EA. 576.00$                19,580.00$           

3.0 Transformer(s) 2 EA. 850.00$                1,700.00$             

4.0 Racking Frame (tracker) 99,840 LBS. 0.07$                    6,990.00$             

5.0 Racking Posts 324,060 LBS. 0.07$                    22,680.00$           

6.0 LV Wiring 14,656 LBS. 1.10$                    16,120.00$           

7.0 MV Wiring 14,191 LBS. 0.57$                    8,090.00$             

8.0 Fence 81,084 LBS. 0.07$                    5,675.88$             

SUBTOTAL 201,615.88$        

IV. NET DECOMMISSIONING COSTS

Disassembly, Disposal & Site Restoration 180,557.37$        

Disassembly, Disposal & Site Restoration (40 years @ 2.67% inflation rate) 518,033.33$        

Salvage Value (40 years) 201,615.88$        

Net Decommissioning Costs 316,417.45$        

DESCRIPTION OF ITEM

\\langan.com\data\CHI\data0\541047001\Project Data\_Discipline\Site Civil\Cost Estimates\Bungalow Solar LLC\2024-08-19 CCR-Bungalow Solar LLC Decom Cost Estimate with salvage Page 1 of 231



ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

OF DECOMMISSIONING COSTS

BUNGALOW SOLAR, LLC

Morton Township, IL 61550

Langan Project No. 541047001

August 23, 2024

NOTES:

ASSUMPTIONS/EXCLUSIONS:

5. Line item #II.2.0 includes filling of the roadbed (after road stone removal).

6. The inflation rate was calculated using the average of the historical ten-year PPI for final demand.

Langan Engineering, Environmental, Surveying,

Landscape Architecture and Geology, D.P.C.

Andrew Uttan, PE Date

Associate Principal/VP

4. Line item #II.1.0 includes re-seeding of the driveway area (after stone removal), concrete pads and reseeding of the array area if required as a 

result of decommissioning.

1. This Engineer's estimate is based on a set of plans titled "Bungalow Solar LLC", prepared by CCR.

2. This Engineer’s estimate represents an opinion of the probable costs of construction, within a reasonable degree of certainty. It is based on our 

experience and qualifications as an engineer and shall be deemed to represent our opinion and judgment. This estimate does not guarantee the cost 

of labor, material, or equipment, nor the means, methods and procedures of the Contractor's work as determined by the Contractor and/or Owner, 

nor the competitive bidding submissions. This estimate cannot and does not guarantee that proposals, bids or actual costs will be the same as or 

within any specific percentage of this estimate of probable construction cost.

3. Line item #I.9.0 includes removal of fence and all appurtenances, including but not limited to footings, posts and barbed wire.

2. Quantities for Line Items #I.6.0, I.7.0, and I.8.0 are estimates. The electrical wiring design has not been completed.

1. This estimate does not include permit/application fees or potential environmental remediation costs. 

\\langan.com\data\CHI\data0\541047001\Project Data\_Discipline\Site Civil\Cost Estimates\Bungalow Solar LLC\2024-08-19 CCR-Bungalow Solar LLC Decom Cost Estimate with salvage Page 2 of 2

August 27, 2024

32



Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Box Culvert  ~8 foot

SP-4

SP-2

SP-1

SP-6

SP-3

SP-5

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Box Culvert  ~8 foot

SP-4

SP-2

SP-1

SP-6

SP-3

SP-5

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Culvert ~1 foot

Box Culvert  ~8 foot

SP-4

SP-2

SP-1

SP-6

SP-3

SP-5

Date: 8/27/2024  Time: 08:15  User: mcornell  Style Table: Langan.stb  Layout: Layout1 Document Code: 541047001-0501-CD101-0101

www.langan.com

200 W Madison Street, Suite 1920
Chicago, IL 60606

T: 312.547.7700 F: 312.547.7701

©
La

ng
an

20
24

33



                E-24-126 

COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 

Your Executive Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and 
recommends that it be adopted by the Board: 

              

RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the County’s Executive Committee recommends to the County Board to 
approve the attached Decommissioning Agreement for SolAmerica Energy, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, the 2 MW solar farm was approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals for 
Special Use on August 30th, 2023 and extension granted August 28th, 2024 to be located 
on approximately 18 acres located at 21373 IL Route 122 Delavan Township; and 

WHEREAS, the plan is in accordance with the Illinois Department of Agriculture’s – 
Agricultural Impact Mitigation Agreement, in accordance with 20 IL-CS 5/5-222, and 
Chapters 156 and 157 of the Tazewell County Code. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this recommendation 

BET IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk Notified the County Board Office, 
Community Development and the Auditor of this action.  

 

PASSED THIS 30th DAY of October, 2024. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

             
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman  

34



 
 

 

 

COUNTY OF TAZEWELL 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Jaclynn Workman, Administrator 

11 South 4th Street, Room 400, Pekin, Illinois  61554 

      Phone: (309) 477-2235 / Email: zoning@tazewell-il.gov 

 

 

TO:  Chairman Zimmerman and Executive Committee 

FROM:  Jaclynn Workman, Administrator 

DATE:  October 17, 2024 

SUBJECT: Decommissioning Plan – SolAmerica, LLC 

 

Please find attached the Decommissioning Agreement for Bungalow Solar, LLC, the 2MW solar 

farm approved by ZBA for Special Use November 4th, 2020, with a four-year implementation 

deadline. The site is located at 21373 IL Route 122 in Delavan Township on approximately 18 

acres.  

 

The plan is in accordance with the Illinois Department of Agriculture’s – Agricultural Impact 

Mitigation Agreement, in accordance with 20 IL-CS 5/5-222, and Chapters 156 and 157 of the 

Tazewell County Code. 

 

Please feel free to contact me at your convenience if you have further questions.  

 

JW 

 

 

 

 

 

11 South Fourth Street ~ McKenzie Building ~ Suite 400 ~ Pekin, Illinois 61554 

Phone: (309) 477-2235 ~ Fax: (309) 477-2358 ~ E-Mail: jworkman@tazewell-il.gov 
 
 
 

35

mailto:zoning@tazewell-il.gov


�����������	�
�����������������������������������	�����
36



�� ���������	�
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��!"�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#"�����$$�����%�����&"�'�(���)���(��*���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+,��-�"���#�$����(��%�����."��/�(��������������������������������������������������������������������������0������'��"�."$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������0������#"�����$$�����%�#����%����$������������12������"���3"���"�4������*�������������������0������#"�����$$�����%�5������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������6���0��1--��/�($��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������6�
37



��������� ���	
���	������������������������������� ����!���"�������#$%&�������'������(��)�*���"�)+�,�-�.����/��)�(+�01+�#�!��23�45
�65��4�	78&9�,!��������:������(�������))� ����!�"����)����������������(��'������;������(�<=��>�.�����#?@&������)���)>������)��#�/&��) �����������)�AB=�������'����"������) �#�!��265��4�	7�3�	C8&9��,!���*����������)�)>�$��)�#2D45�8&����"� ����)��"��"��.��'�����"�������!���.���������� ���)>��!�� ����������)�)>��!�����'��!��������:������(+��)��� �)>�����"������������ ��������"����'��!��������:������(+��!������������)��'���) +��) ��!����)�>���)���'������������) �.����9��,!��������:������(�.����!�"���)��)�������� ���'����)��'�����������E�(����9�,!���$��)����������!�����������:������(�.������� ����)��� +��) ��!��:������(������������� ����������������������������������)��������)���) ����)���������������(� ���9�,!��$��)��������"�����!��������'��!�����) �)��)���'���������:������(+�'����)(������)+�����������!���������(� ���9��*����������)�)>��'��!��������:������(�.�����)��� ���!�� ����))�����)��'��!��������:������(�'�����!�������������>�� ��) ��!������"����'�����������:������(������)�)��+��)��� �)>��!���"�������#$%&��� ����+����F�)>+��)"������+����)�'������+�������������G�����)�+�.���)>�������+��) �����������'�)��9��,!���*����������)�)>�$��)�������� ��)������)���������)�>���)�������������) ������ ����9�,!���$��)���(�������H���������"����)����� ��)�)�.����) �� ���) �����>�)���������)�>���)����������������!��������'� ����������)�)>9�$�������.������������)� ������G���� ��) �)���'������)�.�������>�"�)�������F�!�� ������������� ����������)�)>9�
38



������� ������	
��
�	�����
��	������������������������������ �����������  �!�"��#$  �%��&�������'&���(!�&��)&*& �+&�� �,� -�&�����.�&�/01�22����������%��&� �&�&����3&�����-44�&��� 567�(�� &0�)��*&�%8.8�,�$4���9�-� ����1�:-�;7;<���=& &+���&� ("��7�8;>58?5@>�A"��7�8>5?8@7;6�.��� � +���3&��B�� ��&����&�&�/08����� C���D��EF�
�	�����
��	 -44�&���G�����& �H)�� IJKLK�MN�OPQRS�JII�TSUVWVXY�MN�ZJLK[\�IJ]IJ]JJ]Ĵ ]̂̂̂ I����'&���,�_&�̀.������&4a� Jb�-��&��2��4�!�&�� cSVX�d�eSXXV�fVUgSh�(!��G�2&��&� 2&��&� i���jF�����kk��	�	l��
mFn�o��p���o�
q-����&����&����4&������������/1���&����+��&���������&�,� ���#��� ��0�!�  �3&��&��*&41��&$�&41��&�0� &41��� 4���������+1�������&�!��&�4��+��&4���8�=�&�#��� ��0�,��&�!�  �3&��&����&4����������&����� ����������+�&������$���������4������̀ &�����&&�a8�-  ��&��*� ����&r$�+�&���!�  �3&�4��&���������4���&�!������0��++ ���3 &��&/$ ���������4����$����$�&���&����&�4������8�-  ��++ ���3 &�+&������!�  �3&���r$��&48�
39



������� ����� ��	
�����������������������������������  !"�#$��%�&'(()**)'�)�+�',���-' ���.�&) )#!�/�'&��%*�)��#$����0��*��'�%���',�#$��)�*#�  �#)'��� '�+�#$��,'  '1)�+�*#�/*2�� 324 5$��-' ���.�&) )#!�*$�  �6��%)*&'���&#�%�,�'(�#$��7#) )#!�/'1���+�)%2�824 9:�('%7 �*�*$�  �6��%)*&'���&#�%"�&'  �&#�%"���%�*' %�,'��*&��/"���&!& �%��#�����//�'0�%�*' ���('%7 ����&!& ��"���7*�%�;���*' %�'��#$��(��<�#"�'��'#$��1)*��%)*/'*�%�',�)���&&'�%��&��1)#$�6�*#�/��&#)&�*2�= #$'7+$�#$��9:�('%7 �*�1)  ��'#�6��&7##)�+��%+��#�&$�' '+!��#�#$��#)(��',�%�&'(()**)'�)�+"�#$�!�1)  �*#)  �/�'%7&��/'1���,'��(��!�!���*2�>24 =  ��6'0�+�'7�%���%�7�%��+�'7�%�� �&#�)&� �)�#��&'���&#)'����%�%)*#�)67#)'��&�6 �*�*$�  �6����('0�%���%�*' %�,'��*&��/�'��%)*/'*�%�'����&!& �%��#�����//�'0�%���&!& ��2�?24 �� 0��)@�%�*#�� �9:�('%7 ��*7//'�#���%���&<)�+�*!*#�(�*7//'�#�/'*#*�*$�  �6����('0�%�#'���%�/#$�',��#� ��*#�?�,��#�6����#$�#$��+�'7�%���%�*' %�,'��*&��/�'��%)*/'*�%�;���&!& �%��#�����//�'0�%���&!& ��2��24 A �&#�)&� ���%�� �&#�'�)&�%�0)&�*"�)�& 7%)�+�#���*,'�(��*���%�)�0��#��*�*$�  �6����('0�%���%�*' %�,'��*&��/�'��%)*/'*�%�;��&!& �%��#�����//�'0�%���&!& ��2�B�(�)�)�+�&'(/'���#*�1)  �6��%)*/'*�%�',�)���&&'�%��&��1)#$�#$��*#��%��%*�',�#$��%�!2�5$��*(�  ��('7�#�',�') �,�'(�#$��#���*,'�(��*�1)  �6����('0�%�'��*)#��#'���%7&��#$��/'#��#)� �,'��*/)  *���%�1)  �6��#���*/'�#�%�#'�����//�'0�%�,�&) )#!�,'��%)*/'*� 2�C24 .��&)�+�*$�  �6����('0�%���%�*$�  �6��*' %�,'��*&��/�'��%)*/'*�%�;��&!& �%��#�����//�'0�%���&!& ��2�D24 E'�&��#��,'7�%�#)'�*�1)  �6��6�'<���%'1����%�#�<���#'�����&!& )�+�'���//�'0�%�%)*/'*� �,�&) )#!2�� ��F�� �G���������H������� 5$�'7+$�#$��%�&'(()**)'�)�+�/$�*�"�#$��.�&) )#!�-)#��1)  �6����*#'��%�#'���*#�#��*)() ���#'�)#*�/��&'�*#�7&#)'��&'�%)#)'��I1)#$'7#�#���*J2�B�$�6) )#�#�%� ��%*�(�!�6��*��%�%�#'�$� /�*#�6) )@��*') �&'�%)#)'�*"���$��&��*') �*#�7&#7��"���%�)�&���*��*') �,��#) )#!2�� ��K�� ���L������������
H����M����H
L������H�NO���������P�Q�H��R��
H��S�� 5$��-' ���.�&) )#!�1)  �6��&'�*)%���%��6��%'��%�),�)#�)*�'7#�',�*��0)&��'��'#$��1)*���'#�/�'%7&)�+�� �&#�)&)#!�,'����/��)'%�',�38�('�#$*2�T��&�*��',��6��%'�(��#�',�#$��-' ���.�&) )#!�%7�)�+�
40



������ ������	��
������������
������	�
�������������������
��
��
���������	����������������
��
��
������������
���������
����
������	�����������������������������
��
��
���������������
������������
���������������
�����������������	��
���������������������������������������������
�
����
�������
���������������
�����������������
��������������
��������������������
����������������������
������������������������
�
�������
������������	��
�������
�
����� ���� !"#$%&&'(('%)')*+,%-'.'$/-'%)++ 0�����
��
��
������
�
�
���������1	
����������

���
�������������������
�����������	�������������������������
�
����
���������������	�
�
���
����
������
�	������
���������

�����
�������������������������������
��
��
������
�
�
����2�����
�
����������	����
���������������
���������������������
�����	��	���������������������
������������������������������
��
��
������ ��3� !4556%7/8(++ 9������������������������������������������������
�
�
������������:������������������
�����������
������������
�����������
��
��
����0�����
��
��
����������������
�
����
������������������������������������1	
��������
����
����������
������
������������
��
��
�����������������������������������
�
�����������
�������� ��;+ <')/)$'/8+4((=6/)$#++����
����
�������	��������������
��
��
������������
���������������	���������������������������
����
����������������	����
�������������������������������������>����
�������?��
���@��
�
��������������������	��
��������������@���
�����������������������
����������������������
��
���	�������������
�
��������	�����
�������
�������������A�	����������������������������������������	���	������������:���������	���������������
���������
��
��
���
�������
��
��
���
����������������������@���
����
��
���
:�����������������������B�����
������������������������	����
���������������
������������
�B	���
������
����������������������������
��
��
��������������������	���C���
��������������
��	��������������������
������������
������	�����������������
��
��
���������
���:��������������	��������
����
����������������
������
������
�������������������������������������
������������
����C���	������������
����
����������������
�������������������	����������:������������������������������������������������������
���
����� D�D�D�D�D�D�D�D�D�D�D�D�� ��
��0�����
��
��
���>�����
������	��������������������
������	�	���������	����������������
������������������
�����������
���������������������
��������
�����
����
41



�����������	
����� �	�
���� �
�� �
�������� ������������� ��������������
��������	��� ��������������� !"!#$%!�& '((((((((((((((((( )* +,((((((((((((((((((((( ,-./01211 3-./012114,((((((((((((*56789!:!�& ';1(((((((((((( <= ,-0211 +,((((((((((((((((((((( ,'0.'11211 3'0.'112114,((((((((((>7?6�8$8@(A$B!"!%!7: '((((((((((((((((( )* +,((((((((((((((((((((( ,'.'/1211 3'.'/12114,((((((((((((*$C7%@ '((((((((((((((((( )* +,((((((((((((((((((((( ,D-1211 3D-12114,((((((((((((((()7E$"(FG67&:7: '((((((((((((((((( )* +,((((((((((((((((((((( ,H'1211 3H'12114,(((((((((((((((I7&78$"()!$ !"!%@(J&:58$&B7 '((((((((((((((((( )* +,((((((((((((((((((((( ,K01211 3K012114,(((((((((((((((L�&%8$B%�8M:(INO '((((((((((((((((( )* +,((((((((((((((((((((( ,'.;K1211 3'.;K12114,((((((((((((*PQQQ.(F8�:!�&(L�&%8�"(�7$:587:(3R!:%58 7S(O87$4 K((((((((((((((((( OB ,/D1211 +,((((((((((((((((((((( ,;.T/1211 3;.T/12114,((((((((((((*77S!&E( 'K((((((((((((((( OB ,'.KHD2/0 +,((((((((((((((((((((( ,TH.K/12-T 3TH.K/12-T4,((((((((((>!""!&E(/U(%�6:�!"V:B$8!C@!&E($BB7::(8�$S($&S(8�5EW(E8$S!&E(7G!:%!&E(:�!" 'K((((((((((((((( OB ,'.;-'2D1 +,((((((((((((((((((((( ,HK./;12/1 3HK./;12/14,((((((((((=7?�97($&S(=7B@"7(LW$!&"!&X(A7&B7.(KM(<!EW T.101((((((((( )A ,;2/T '.KDH2DK,(((((((((((( ,'D.''T2H1 3';.H0120H4,((((((((((=7?�97(Q�Y78(Q�"7 ;((((((((((((((((( FO ,0.1/12/H +,((((((((((((((((((((( ,H1.T1T2'1 H1.T1T2'1,(((((((((((=7?�9$"($&S(=7B@B"7(OL(L$ "7: T;;(((((((((((( )A ,T2D0 ;;21K,((((((((((((((((( ,'.TT12/K 3'.HD;2/14,((((((((((((=7?�9$"($&S(=7B@B"7(RL(L$ "7: 0/.;'0((((((( )A ,12HK D.H1-2DH,(((((((((((( ,'T.H0K2-' 3/.1T-2'-4,((((((((((((Z$BXC!""(OL($&S(RL(%87&BW7: H;.;HD((((((( )A ,12/H +,((((((((((((((((((((( ,';.-0;21H 3';.-0;21H4,((((((((((=7?�97($&S(=7B@B"7(J&978%78: '((((((((((((((((( FO ,'./-T2DD ;.011211,(((((((((((( ,'./-T2DD T.D1/2HT,(((((((((((((=7?�97S($&S(=7B@B"7(QW�%�9�"%$!B(��S5"7: ;.H;/((((((((( FO ,/2D1 ';.;TK2-D,(((((((((( ,T;.H';2H1 3'-./D/2HT4,((((((((((=7?�97($&S(=7B@B"7(Q!"7:(3'1M(P/GD(6!"7:([(H;M(\L($::5?7S(4 KD/(((((((((((( FO ,-2;D '1.D-H2TH,(((((((((( ,K.TKT2TH H.01-211,(((((((((((((=7?�97($&S(=7B@B"7(*566�8%(O::7? "!7:( ';0.TH0((((( )Z ,1210 '/.-D;2/1,(((((((((( ,;./K02'0 ''.H-'20/,(((((((((((L�&%$?!&$%7S(*�!":(>7:%!&E '((((((((((((((((( )* +,((((((((((((((((((((( ,H.111211 3H.1112114,((((((((((((=7B"$?$%!�&(��&!%�8!&E($&S(�$!&%7&$&B7 '((((((((((((((((( )* +,((((((((((((((((((((( ,;.111211 3;.1112114,((((((((((((�	]�����̂ _̀abcc�c̀d���������� deefafgb�b̀ �feeah_b�eg�d��������
i�����
��f�_jk�����̂ �llabch�gm�d���������������̂ �eeea_gc�ec�d��������n�%7:op�����������K2(�$%78!$"(:$"9$E7(9$"57:(Y787(S7%78?!&7S(5:!&E(%W7(?�:%(6879$"7&%(:$"9$E7$ "7(?7%$"(!&(7$BW(B�?6�&7&%2(L�6678(P!87([,12'/V)A(3OL($&S(RL(L$ "7:4($&S(*%77"([12/HV)A(�C(C7&B7.([12DDV6!"7.($&S([,12''V)Z2;2(Fq5!6?7&%(87&%$"(8$%7:(Y787(S7%78?!&7S(C8�?("�B$"(87&%$"(C$B!"!%!7:2/2(QW�%�9�"%$!B(��S5"7(?$%78!$"(:$"9$E7(8$%7(!:( $:7S(�&(:%8$!EW%+"!&7(S7687B!$%!�&(�C(?�S5"7:(3+12;r(678(@7$842(D2(A�8(Qs(��S5"7(=7?�9$"V=7B@B"7("$ �8($&S(7q5!6?7&%(B�:%:($87(B�?65%7S($%(687:7&%(9$"57:.(YW!"7(:$"9$E7(9$"57(!:(B�?65%7S($%(H1(@7$8(S7687B!$%7S(9$"57:2-2(J&978%78(87:$"7(9$"57(!:(S767&S7&%(�&(%W7($::5?6%!�&(%W$%($""(!&978%78:(Y!""( 7(S7B�??!::!�&7S($&S(87:�"S(W$"C(Y$@(%W8�5EW(%W7!8(5:7C5"("!C7(37978@(;(@7$8:4202(�$%78!$"(:$"9$E7(9$"57:(Y787( $:7S(�CC(�C(B5887&%(t*(:$"9$E7(7GBW$&E7(8$%7:2T2()$ �8.(?$%78!$".($&S(7q5!6?7&%(8$%7:($87( $:7S(�&(%W7(=*�7$&:(L!%@(L�:%(J&S7G(3LLJ4(C�8(Q7�8!$2>W7(F&E!&778(W$:(&�(B�&%8�"(�978(%W7(B�:%(�C("$ �8.(?$%78!$":.(7q5!6?7&%.(�8(�978(%W7(L�&%8$B%�8M:(?7%W�S:(�C(S7%78?!&!&E(68!B7:(�8(�978(B�?67%!%!97( !SS!&E(�8(?$8X7%(B�&S!%!�&:2(\6!&!�&:(�C(68� $ "7(B�:%:(68�9!S7S(W787!&($87( $:7S(�&(%W7(!&C�8?$%!�&(X&�Y&(%�(F&E!&778($%(%W!:(%!?7($&S(87687:7&%(�&"@(%W7(F&E!&778M:(u5SE?7&%($:($(S7:!E&(68�C7::!�&$"(C$?!"!$8(Y!%W(%W7(B�&:%85B%!�&(!&S5:%8@2(>W7(F&E!&778(B$&&�%($&S(S�7:(&�%(E5$8$&%77(%W$%(68�6�:$":.( !S:.(�8($B%5$"(B�&:%85B%!�&(B�:%:(Y!""(&�%(9$8@(C8�?(!%:(�6!&!�&:(�C(68� $ "7(B�:%:2()*(v()5?6(*5?.(<=(v(<�58:.(FO(v(F$BW.()A(v()!&7$8(A77%2w����������
�
��x������������y������k��������'2(O(:!%7(�C(:!?!"$8(:!#7(Y$:(5:7S(%�(S78!97(6�%7&%!$"(q5$&%!%!7:(C�8(78�:!�&($&S(:7S!?7&%(B�&%8�"(3:B$"!&E(C8�?(T/(�P(%�(H(�P42(z5$&%!%!7:((Y787(S7%78?!&7S( @(B�?6$8!&E(U5&!%V�PU(q5$&%!%!7:(S!87B%"@2H2()$ �8(68�S5B%!9!%@($&S(5&!%(8$%7:(Y787(S78!97S(C8�?(=*�7$&:(\&"!&7(3<7$9@(L�&:%85B%!�&.(H1HT(S$%$42
42



E-24-112 
REAPPOINTMENT 

 
I, David Zimmerman, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
William Atkins, of 16 Cranford Drive, Washington, IL to the Tri-County River Valley 
Development Authority (TCRVDA) for a term commencing December 01, 2024 and 
expiring November 30, 2026. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of William Atkins to the Tri-County River 
Valley Development Authority (TCRVDA) and we recommend said reappointment be 
approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of William Atkins to the 
Tri-County River Valley Development Authority (TCRVDA). 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify TCRVDA of 456 Fulton Street, Suite 401, Peoria, IL 61602 of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

43



E-24-113 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, David Zimmerman, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
K. Russell Crawford of 204 District Court, East Peoria, IL 61611 to the Tri-County Regional 
Planning Commission Board for a term commencing December 01, 2024 and expiring 
November 30, 2025. 

 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of K. Russell Crawford to the Tri-County 
Regional Planning Commission and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of K. Russell Crawford 
 to the Tri-County Regional Planning Commission. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify Tri-County Regional Planning Commission of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

44



E-24-114 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, David Zimmerman, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Greg Menold of 932 E. Dunne Street, Morton IL 61550 to the Tri-County Regional Planning 
Commission Board for a term commencing December 01, 2024 and expiring November 30, 
2025. 

 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Greg Menold to the Tri-County 
Regional Planning Commission and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Greg Menold 
 to the Tri-County Regional Planning Commission. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify Tri-County Regional Planning Commission of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

45



E-24-115 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, David Zimmerman, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Nick Graff of 111 Stonecrop Road, Morton, IL 61550 to the Emergency Telephone Systems 
Board for a term commencing December 01, 2024 and expiring November 30, 2028. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Nick Graff to the Emergency 
Telephone Systems Board and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Nick Graff to the 
Emergency Telephone Systems Board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the E.T.S.B. Chairman of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

46



E-24-116 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, David Zimmerman, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Dawn Cook, Director of the Tazewell County Emergency Management Agency to the 
Emergency Telephone Systems Board for a term commencing December 01, 2024 and 
expiring November 30, 2028. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Dawn Cook to the Emergency 
Telephone Systems Board and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Dawn Cook to the 
Emergency Telephone Systems Board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the E.T.S.B. Chairman of this action.  
 
PASSED THIS 31st DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

47



E-24-117 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, David Zimmerman, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Thomas Haas of 125 E. Lee Street, Tremont, to the Emergency Telephone Systems Board 
for a term commencing December 1, 2024 and expiring November 30, 2028. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Thomas Haas to the Emergency 
Telephone Systems Board and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Thomas Haas to the 
Emergency Telephone Systems Board. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify the E.T.S.B. Chairman of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 

48



E-24-118 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, David Zimmerman, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Nancy Proehl, of 9776 Warner Road, Manito, IL to the Tazewell County Farm Bureau for 
a term commencing December 1, 2024 and expiring November 30, 2026. 

 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Nancy Proehl to the Tazewell County 
Farm Bureau and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Nancy Proehl to the 
Tazewell County Farm Bureau. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify County Board Chairman of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
Tazewell County Clerk     Tazewell County Board Chairman 
 

49



E-24-123 
 

REAPPOINTMENT 
 

I, David Zimmerman, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby reappoint 
Dan Schopp of 404 Newcastle Drive, Mackinaw, IL to the Mackinaw Valley Water Authority 
for a term commencing December 01, 2024 and expiring November 30, 2027. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the reappointment of Dan Schopp to the Mackinaw Valley 
Water Authority and we recommend said reappointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the reappointment of Dan Schopp to the 
Mackinaw Valley Water Authority. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify Mark J. McGrath, 113 Main Street, PO Box 139, Mackinaw, IL 61755. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th  DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
             
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 

50



E-24-124 
 

APPOINTMENT 
 

I, David Zimmerman, Chairman of the Tazewell County (Illinois) Board, hereby appoint 
Marcus Camp, who is employed by Ameren Illinois Company, 300 Liberty Street, Peoria, IL 
to the East Peoria Drainage and Levee District for a term commencing September 03, 
2024 and expiring September 03, 2026. 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
  

TO:  Tazewell County Board 
FROM:  Executive Committee 
 
This Committee has reviewed the appointment of Marcus Camp to the East Peoria 
Drainage and Levee District and we recommend said appointment be approved. 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 
 

The Tazewell County Board hereby approves the appointment of Marcus Camp to the East 
Peoria Drainage and Levee District. 
 
The County Clerk shall notify the County Board Office and the County Board Office will 
notify Attorney James Bradshaw of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 30th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 

51


	10-23-24-Executive-Agenda.pdf
	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve minutes of the August 21, 2024 meeting and the September 25, 2024  in-place meeting
	III.   Public Comment
	IV.   New Business
	V.  Appointments and Reappointments
	E-24-112  A. Recommend to approve reappointment of William Atkins to the Tri-County
	River Valley Development Authority
	E-24-113  B. Recommend to approve reappointment of Russell Crawford to the Tri-
	County Regional Planning Commission
	E-24-114  C. Recommend to approve reappointment of Greg Menold to the Tri-
	County Regional Planning Commission
	E-24-115  D. Recommend to approve reappointment of Nick Graff to the Emergency
	Telephone System Board
	E-24-116  E. Recommend to approve reappointment of Dawn Cook to the Emergency
	Telephone System Board
	E-24-117  F. Recommend to approve reappointment of Thomas Haas to the Emergency
	Telephone System Board
	E-24-118  G. Recommend to approve reappointment of Nancy Proehl to the Tazewell
	County Farm Bureau
	E-24-123  H. Recommend to approve reappointment of Dan Schopp to the Mackinaw
	Valley Water Authority
	E-24-124  I. Recommend to approve appointment of Marcus Camp to the East Peoria
	Drainage and Levee District
	VI.  Unfinished Business
	VII.  Reports / Communications
	VIII. Recess

	E-24-125 Decom Resolution.pdf
	E-24-125 541047001_Bungalow Solar Decommissioning Plan Sheet - last.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1






